
 

Page 1 of 5 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LONSDALE 

 CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

DECEMBER 23, 2024 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Tim Rud called a meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:01 p.m. in the 

City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance. 

 

3. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kevin Kodada, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer, and 

Scott Pelava  

 

Members Absent:   None 

 

City Staff Present: City Administrator Joel Erickson, Public Works Director Joe Dornfeld, 

City Engineer Nathan Kock, and Community Development Planner 

Cory Hinz-Ibarra 

  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mayor Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A 

motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Kodada to approve the agenda. Vote for: 

Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote against:  None. Abstained:  None. 

Vote:  5-0. Motion carried. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Consider Approval of the Minutes from the December 12, 2024 Regular Meeting  

Mayor Rud asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the December 12, 

2024 Regular Meeting minutes. A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Furrer to 

approve the minutes as presented. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and 

Pelava. Vote against:  None. Abstained:  None. Vote:  5-0. Motion carried. 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

  

7. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS 

None 

 

8. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Mayor Rud reviewed the items on the Consent Agenda and asked if anyone wanted any items 

pulled for discussion. A motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Furrer to approve the 

Consent Agenda as presented. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. 

Vote against:  None. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried. 

 



 

Page 2 of 5 

 

9. OLD BUSINESS 

a. None 

 

10.  NEW BUSINESS 

a. Consider Approval to Make a Conditional Job Offer to Brien Mussehl as Public Works 

Employee Grade 8 / Step 3 ($26.74/hr.) 

Erickson said with the retirement of Peters in November, Staff received approval to 

advertise the Public Works opening. Erickson said the position was advertised at the 

League of Minnesota Cities, City’s website, and social media outlets. Erickson said a 

total of nine applications were received and the HR Committee and the Public Works 

Director conducted interviews with four of the applicants on December 11, 2024. 

Erickson said based on Mussehl’s experience in equipment operation/maintenance, 

willingness to learn, dependability, and interview, the HR Committee and Public Works 

Director recommend making a conditional job offer to Mussehl. Erickson said pending 

the City Council approval of the conditional job offer and satisfactory passing a 

background check, Mussels start date could be as early as January 6, 2025.  A motion 

was made by Pelava and seconded by Wermerskirchen to approve a conditional job offer 

to Brien Mussehl as Public Works Employee Grade 8 / Step 3 ($26.74/hr.). Vote for: 

Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote against:  None. Abstained: 

None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 



 

Page 3 of 5 

 

b. Consider Approval to Issue a /Cigarette License to Casey’s General Store #2398, 

Lonsdale Food & Fuel Market Place, Inc. and Mackenthun’s Fine Foods for 2025 

Erickson said in addition to the three that were just listed by Mayor Rud, the City 

received the Dollar General Store #2398 application today after following up with the 

business on Friday. Erickson said in November, the CT102 application form was sent to 

the Dollar General Store #2398, Casey’s General Store #2398, Mackenthun’s Fine Foods, 

and Lonsdale Food & Fuel Market Place for Cigarette License renewal. Erickson said 

since the writing of this memo, all have submitted their applications. Erickson said Staff 

received notification from the Minnesota Department of Revenue stating that Lonsdale 

Food & Fuel Market Place had property seized as contraband. Erickson said the seized 

the property was “Pens” and it was unclear of the specific reason the contraband was 

seized per M.S. 297F, subd. 1 and summarized the subject of criminal penalties. Erickson 

confirmed that he called the State for clarification on the letter received and spoke to the 

Lonsdale Food & Fuel Market Place’s new management regarding the violation. Erickson 

said he spoke to Lonsdale Food & Fuel Market Place about the letter.  Erickson said Staff 

does not know if the applicant was actually convicted of violating state law but the 

contraband was seized. Erickson said with the exception of that, the other businesses 

meet the requirements and the Council could motion to deny the cigarette license 

application submitted by Lonsdale Food & Fuel Market Place. Erickson confirmed to 

Councilmember Kodada that the Lonsdale Food & Fuel Market Place could have 

appealed and contested the violation and did not do anything and forfeited the 

contraband. Councilmember Kodada asked if the business receives another violation that 

the license could be pulled. Erickson confirmed to the Council that the license is issued 

through the City and that the City can terminate the cigarette license. Erickson also 

confirmed to Councilmember Pelava if another violation occurs, the State of Minnesota 

would notify the City. Councilmember Kodada said if another incident occurs, the license 

should be pulled.  A motion was made by Pelava and seconded by Kodada to approve the 

issuance of Cigarette Licenses to Casey’s General Store #2398, Lonsdale Food & Fuel 

Market Place, Inc, Mackenthun’s Fine Foods and Dollar General for 2025. Vote for: 

Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote against:  None. Abstained: 

None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 4 of 5 

 

c. Presentation of Plaques to Mayor Tim Rud and Councilmembers Kevin Kodada and 

Cindy Furrer  

Erickson said the terms of Mayor Tim Rud (2004), Councilmember Kevin Kodada 

(2004), and Councilmember Cindy Furrer (2008) will be ending January 6, 2025. 

Erickson summarized the accomplishment of the three since taking office in 2004. 

Erickson highlighted the background of the following accomplishments which included 

City Hall, Library/Villages of Lonsdale, Railway/Lonsdale Liquor, Fire Department, 

staffing, Water, Sewer, Parks, Streets, Police, residential development, business 

development, Grants, and Boards/Committees that Mayor Rud, Councilmember Kodada, 

and Furrer served on. Erickson said a lot of things have happened since 2004 and people 

might not recognize it today but their impact will be felt for generations and thanked 

them. Mayor Rud said he would like to add to the list of accomplishments with the 

installation of the stop light, cross walk near liquor store, and partnerships with private 

utilities to the elementary school. Mayor Rud said the Lonsdale Clinic was a big 

accomplish and what the Vet’s Memorial has become. Mayor Rud said that people love 

the parks in town and described how they were funded by developments and donations. 

Mayor Rud said the biggest accomplishment of all, has been the Staff that have been 

hired and hopes the next Council appreciates that. Mayor Rud says that everyone cares 

about the City and it is time for a change. Erickson presented the plaques to Mayor Rud, 

Councilmember Kodada, and Councilmember Furrer.  

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Department & Council Reports 

 

Public Works: 

Dornfeld recognized and thanked Mayor Rud and Councilmember Kodada for their 

involvement with the Lonsdale Baseball Association throughout the years. Dornfeld said 

the Public Works Department has been making repairs to the Library, Liquor Store, 

Water Treatment facilities, received a “Thank You” card from the TCU Hockey 

Association for the ice conditions this season, and focusing on snow plow operations.  

 

City Engineer: 

Kock said the 2025 Mill & Overlay Project will be going out for bid and the bid opening 

is scheduled for January 21, 2025. Kock said the bid results will be presented for 

consideration at the January 30, 2025 City Council Meeting. Kock thanked the 

Councilmembers for their commitment to Lonsdale and improving the community’s 

infrastructure.  

 

 City Administrator: 

Erickson thanked Mayor Rud and Councilmember Kodada and Furrer again and said 

everything that he learned from them was invaluable. Mayor Rud thanked Erickson for 

all of his work and for receiving the vast amount of grant dollars for the City throughout 

the years.  

 

 

 



 

Page 5 of 5 

 

Community Development Planner: 

 Hinz-Ibarra thanked and recognized the outgoing Mayor and Councilmembers for their 

 commitment, dedication, and time invested into this great City. 

 

Councilmember Wermerskirchen:  

Wermerskirchen said it was a real pleasure working with the outgoing Mayor and 

Councilmembers and they will be missed. Wermerskirchen said the Library Board met 

this week, 23 people attended story time, Library is now checking out board games, and 

programming adult board game nights with the first one on January 28, 2025.  

 

Councilmember Kodada: 

Kodada said Parks and Planning & Zoning met last Monday. Kodada said the Park Board 

continued the review of the Comprehensive Plan and Planning & Zoning and discussed 

parking pads and off-street parking. Kodada thanked the Public Works Department for 

their involvement in the success of the park system throughout the years and their cost 

savings with the construction of the Skate Park. Kodada thanked Erickson for all of his 

help with everything that the Council has gone through.  

 

Councilmember Furrer: 

Furrer said the EDA met last week on December 19, 2024 and received an update on the 

Small Cities Development Grant and will be promoting the program again in the spring. 

Furrer said the marketing program with Westbrack has been going well. Furrer thanked 

all of the Staff and said it has been an honor serving with them.  

 

Councilmember Pelava: 

Pelava said the EDA has been covered and speaking on behalf of the Chambers of 

Commerce, thanked the Mayor and Councilmembers Kodada and Furrer for their support 

in the growth of the community and it was an honor to be a part of their team.  

 

Mayor Rud: 

Mayor Rud said the town has a lot of potential and discussed infrastructure and future 

growth. Mayor Rud said he followed up with Marco to discuss future leasing options at 

the Business Park. Mayor Rud thanked Shanna at the Chamber and her assistance with 

local businesses. Mayor Rud thanked Tom Getsinger at KCHK Radio for his support over 

the years. Mayor Rud recognized and thanked Deputy Mayor Kodada for his service for 

the past 21 years and said he has done a great job. Mayor Rud closed by wishing 

everyone a Merry Christmas.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Furrer to adjourn the meeting at 7:46 pm. Vote 

for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 5. Motion 

carried. 

 

Respectfully Submitted:  

______________________________ 

Joel A. Erickson, City Administrator 


